Reece, Claire

From: Justin Green <j.green@cesnet.co.za>

Sent: 15 May 2013 08:58 AM

To: ‘email@e-ronnie.net’

Subject: Inyanda - Roodeplaat

Attachments: Letter of Notification - Land Owner.pdf; BID Inyanda-Roodeplaat WEF - English.pdf

Good morning Mr. Watson

Please find attached a copy of the BID as well as the Letter of Notification regarding the inception of the Inyanda —
Roodeplaat project.

Kind Regards

Justin Green
Environmental Consultant

A~

Coastal & Environmental Services
67 African Street, Grahamstown, 6139
P.O. Box 934, Grahamstown, 6140
Tel: 046 622 2364

Fax: 046 622 6564

Website: www.cesnet.co.za




Reece, Claire

From: Justin Green <j.green@cesnet.co.za>

Sent: 15 May 2013 09:14 AM

To: 'info@ectourism.co.za'; 'mto.zake@ecpta.co.za’; 'deon@dunbrodyestates.co.za’;
'‘bool@landmarkfoundation.org.za'

Subject: Inception of the Inyanda - Roodeplaat Wind Energy Project

Attachments: Letter of Notification - Stakeholders.pdf; BID Inyanda-Roodeplaat WEF - English.pdf

To Whom it May Concern

NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT FOR THE PROPOSED
DEVELOPMENT INYANDA - ROODEPLAAT WIND ENERGY PROJECT PROPOSED BY INYANDA
ENERGY PROJECTS (PTY) LTD, EASTERN CAPE (DEA EIA Reference number: 14/12/16/3/3/2/464):

In accordance with the requirements of section 54 (2) (b) (vi) of the Environmental Impact Assessment Regulations
(2010) made in terms of section 24(5) of the National Environmental Management Act (Act No 107 of 1998) as
amended, we are required to, “give written notice to any organ of state having jurisdiction in respect of any aspect of
the activity”. In accordance with this requirement, please find here-with a letter of notification for an environmental
impact assessment being carried out by Coastal and Environmental Services in respect of the above-mentioned
project.

Inyanda Energy Projects (PTY) LTD a renewable energy company, was founded to supply Africa with clean,
renewable and sustainable power sources. Inyanda Energy Projects (PTY) LTD plan to develop a wind energy facility
(known as a ‘wind farm’) between Patensie and Kirkwood, within the Sundays River Valley Municipality, Eastern Cape
Province, South Africa. The proposed project will entail the construction and operation of approximately 35 turbines
each generating 2 - 3 Mega Watts (MW) of power and will cover an area of approximately 12 000 ha.

» Coastal & Environmental Services (CES) of Grahamstown have been appointed by Inyanda Energy

Projects (PTY) Ltd, to conduct an environmental impact assessment for the proposed development. The

activities that we believe will be triggered by the proposed development are listed in the application and the

Background Information Document (BID) that is attached to this letter.

> A public meeting will be held to present the project and to give the public an opportunity to comment on

the proposed development. You will be notified of the date, time and venue for the public meeting

accordingly.

» CES would highly appreciate it if you could confirm your receipt of this notification via email, fax, phone
or post. For more information, please feel free to contact me at the CES Grahamstown office numbers
shown above.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me should you have any further queries or concerns.
Kind Regards

Justin Green
Environmental Consultant

A = ik

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
Sent: 15 May 2013 09:13 AM
To: 'l-gon@intekom.co.za'; 'Xolani.Wana@eskom.co.za'; '"Moengl@eskom.co.za';

'isherwoodC@caa.co.za'; 'mlzote@ecphra.org.za’; 'smokhanya@ecphra.org.za’;
‘andrew@sa.wild.org'; 'energy@birdlife.org.za'

Subject: Inception of the Inyanda - Roodeplaat Wind Energy Project

Attachments: BID Inyanda-Roodeplaat WEF - English.pdf; Letter of Notification - Stakeholders.pdf

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

» A public meeting will be held to present the project and to give the public an opportunity to comment on

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
Sent: 27 September 2013 04:51 PM
To: ‘afrost@tiscali.co.za’; 'charlie@eagleteam.co.za’; 'ehlersjnr@vodamail.co.za';

'info@blaauwkrantz.com’; 'johannrautenb@gmail.com’; ‘pcawood@agnet.co.za’;
'rhodene@telkomsa.net’; 'thorndale@jhgroup.co.za'

Subject: Inception of the Inyanda - Roodeplaat Wind Energy Project

Attachments: Dual BID.pdf; Letter of Notification - Neighbours.pdf

To Whom it may concern

ATTENTION: OWNERS AND/OR OCCUPIERS OF LAND IMMEDIATELY SURROUNDING OR WITHIN 100m OF FARMS
INVOLVED IN PROJECT

NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF INYANDA -
ROODEPLAAT WIND ENERGY PROJECT PROPOSED BY INYANDA ENERGY PROJECTS (PTY) LTD, EASTERN CAPE (DEA
EIA Reference number: 14/12/16/3/3/2/464):

In accordance with the requirements of the National Environmental Management Act (Act No. 107 of 1998) and
relevant Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) regulations made in terms of this Act, (Government Notice Number
R.543) dated 18 June 2010, notification is hereby given in terms of Regulation 54 (b): “Written notice to — owners or
occupiers of land adjacent to the site where the activity is to undertaken..”. In accordance with this requirement,
please find here-with a letter of notification for an environmental impact assessment being carried out by Coastal
and Environmental Services in respect of the above-mentioned project.

Inyanda Energy Projects (PTY) LTD a renewable energy company, was founded to supply Africa with clean,
renewable and sustainable power sources. Inyanda Energy Projects (PTY) LTD plan to develop a wind energy facility
(known as a ‘wind farm’) between Patensie and Kirkwood, within the Sundays River Valley Municipality, Eastern
Cape Province, South Africa. The proposed project will entail the construction and operation of approximately 35
turbines each generating 2 - 3 Mega Watts (MW) of power and will cover an area of approximately 12 000 ha.

» Coastal & Environmental Services (CES) of Grahamstown have been appointed by ..., to conduct an
environmental impact assessment for the proposed development. The activities that we believe will be triggered by
the proposed development are listed in the application and the Background Information Document (BID) that is
attached to this letter.

» A public meeting will be held to present the project and to give the public an opportunity to comment on the
proposed development. You will be notified of the date, time and venue for the public meeting accordingly.

» CES would highly appreciate it if you could confirm your receipt of this notification via email, fax, phone or post.
For more information, please feel free to contact me at the CES Grahamstown office numbers shown above.

Yours sincerely,
%

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
Sent: 15 May 2013 10:05 AM
To: '‘MashuduMa@daff.gov.za'; 'ThokoB@daff.gov.za'; 'Gouws)@nra.co.za';

'‘Andries.struwig@deaet.ecape.gov.za’; 'leon.els@deaet.ecape.gov.za’;
'NokoyoT@dwa.gov.za'; 'DweniN@dwa.gov.za'; 'bloemm@dwa.gov.za';
'GcinileD@nda.agric.za'

Subject: Inception of the Inyanda - Roodeplaat Wind Energy Project
Attachments: BID Inyanda-Roodeplaat WEF - English.pdf; Letter of Notification - Organ of
State.pdf

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
amended, we are required to, “give written notice to any organ of state having jurisdiction in respect of any aspect
of the activity”. In accordance with this requirement, please find here-with a letter of notification for an
environmental impact assessment being carried out by Coastal and Environmental Services in respect of the above-
mentioned project.

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

» Coastal & Environmental Services (CES) of Grahamstown have been appointed by .., to conduct an
environmental impact assessment for the proposed development. The activities that we believe will be
triggered by the proposed development are listed in the application and the Background Information
Document (BID) that is attached to this letter.

» A public meeting will be held to present the project and to give the public an opportunity to comment on
the proposed development. You will be notified of the date, time and venue for the public meeting
accordingly.

» CES would highly appreciate it if you could confirm your receipt of this notification via email, fax, phone or
post. For more information, please feel free to contact me at the CES Grahamstown office numbers shown
above.

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




